

Riccardo Cattaneo

ASSOCIATE

Riccardo Cattaneo mainly provides consulting services to multinational groups. Over the years, he has specialized in transfer pricing issues, mostly performing compliance activities such as drafting Transfer Pricing Documentation, benchmark analysis, financial statement analysis, and support to companies' internal tax teams.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Associate** | 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Specialist** | 2022 – 2023
KPMG Studio Associato, Milan, Italy
- Assistant** | 2022
BDO Italia, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 2020 – 2022
Morri Rossetti e Associati, Milan, Italy
- Part-time Intern** | 2018 – 2019
Tribunale di Massa, Massa, Italy
- Trainee Lawyer** | 2017 – 2019
Studio Legale Tavarelli, Carrara, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2022**
Master's degree in Economics, Law and Finance, Università degli Studi dell'Insubria, Varese, Italy
- 2021**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy
- 2019 - 2020**
Master in Tax Law, Università Commerciale Luigi Bocconi, Milan, Italy
- 2018 - 2019**
Master in Economic and Public Law, Università degli Studi di Pisa, Pisa, Italy
- 2017**
Law Degree, Università degli Studi di Pisa, Pisa, Italy

INFO

- Date of Birth**
15th December 1991
- Telephone**
+39 02 89 63 071
- E-Mail**
rcattaneo@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Milan, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English
Spanish

PRACTICE AREAS



Tax Law

